
Broad Bay Congregational UCC Church Tour Notes
!
Location, Date, & Time:  Broad Bay Church, April 17, 2017, 1:00 p.m.!!
Building Committee Members in attendance: Brian Scheuzger, Jon Clowes, Katherine Osborne & 
Nancy Duncan!!
Architects in attendance: Jim Tatgenhorst from Lewis & Malm Architecture, Ellen Angel from Ames 
Associates.!!
As part of the RFP (Request for Proposal), architectural firms were invited to tour the church building 
to get a better feel for the site and structure.!!
The tour began at the front double doors to the church, proceeded through the narthex, to the 
sanctuary, to the balcony, up the ladder to the base of the steeple/attic, to the lower level fellowship 
hall, to the annex, to the Sunday School room, to the office area, and to the building exterior.!!
This document captures some of the questions and answers from that tour.!!!
AREA: Narthex/Sanctuary/Balcony/Steeple!!
Q:  How many firms have we solicited with our RFP?!
A:  6!!
Q:  Do we have access to older pictures of the building?!
A:  There are a few included within the building assessment by Jim Derby found on the church 
website’s RFP page (www.broadbaychurch.org/rfp).!!
(NOTE:  References to materials found online means the documents that are hosted on our church 
website. These materials are not publicly linked on our website, but they are visible to those with the 
proper web site address which was included in the RFP.)!!
Q:  How many congregants do we have?!
A:  Approximately 70 members with ~40 in attendance on any given Sunday.!!
Q:  Did anyone look at the ceiling joists?!
A:  Yes. This is part of the engineering report online.!!
Q:  Was electrical work part of the sanctuary renovation?!
A:  A little bit.!!
Q:  How many people will the sanctuary accommodate?!
A:  200 is full and still fairly comfortable. It is said 300 have been in here and it was very tight.!!
Q:  Are the grates on the floor (in the sanctuary) still how we heat?!
A:  Yes. We use a forced hot air system.!!
Q:  Who did the work to date in the steeple?!
A:  Jim Derby (congregant and master carpenter, with specialty in restoration work).!
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Broad Bay Congregational UCC Church Tour Notes!
AREA: Annex!!
Brian notes the moisture issues created by the annex roof attaching to the building right underneath 
the stained glass windows.!!
Q:  (Looking at exposed beams and wood work for the main church structure that can be seen inside 
the annex.) Is this a post?!
A:  No. This is part of the main frame for the church building.!!
Q:  (Moving from the front of the church toward the back, inside the annex and looking at the wall 
shared with the fellowship hall.) Why is it more rotted here than toward the front?!
A:  Unkown!!
The tour concluded with a look at the structure under the stairs of the narthex and then to the exterior 
for an overall look at the church building.!!!

Page �  of �2 2


